Glendale Engineering Date: 21/12/2016

FAO Mr K Wait Our ref: ST/0485/16/FUL
Berwick Road Industrial Estate Your ref:

Wooler

Northumberland This matter is being dealt with by:
NE71 6AH Suzanne McDermott on 0191 4247427

e-mail address:
planningapplications@southtyneside.gov.uk

Dear Sir

Proposal: Change of use from agriculture to a mixed use comprising agriculture and the keeping
of horses and the erection of a building for the stabling of horses and storage of
agricultural equipment.

Location: West Fellgate Farm, Leam Lane, West Boldon, NE10 8YD

| refer to your correspondence in respect of the above development confirming your intention to withdraw
the planning application.

Your planning application has now been formally withdrawn and | am retaining one copy of your
application form and plans for office records.

Yours faithfully
“. /é M-/
il

George Mansbridge
Head of Development Services

Planning Group
South Tyneside Council, Town Hall & Civic Offices,
Westoe Road, South Shields, Tyne & Wear, NE33 2RL

www.southtyneside.gov.uk



http://www.southtyneside.gov.uk/

